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 June 29, 2022 
 
Certified via E-Mail       
 
Town of Dundee  
 
RE: Notification of Claim to Utility Company (NOI #3) 

 
Dear Mr. Vice 
 
Please be advised that the Florida Department of Transportation has been notified by Hubbard 
Construction, the Contractor for the above referred project that they intend to submit  
a claim for additional compensation due to a changed condition caused by your company’s 
alleged failure to perform work in accordance with the utility work schedules or other relocation  
agreements. 
Pursuant to Florida Law your company may be responsible for these additional costs. This office  
will furnish you additional information in regard to the circumstances the Contractor is claiming.  
The Department will maintain records to document the conditions we observe during the period 
in question. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Kevin Morrisey P.E., Construction Engineer- Bartow 
 
 
cc: Brandon Kowalske, Contractor 

Tracy Fluke, Project Administrator 
Jonathan M. Sands, P.E., District Construction Engineer 

 Lavenia A. Toole, P.E., Operations Engineer- Bartow 
 Kevin T. Morrisey, P.E., Construction Engineer- Bartow 
 Kirby Radford, Construction Manager- Bartow 
 Tim Lattner, P.E., Director, Office of Construction 
 Dan Hurtado, P.E., Chief Engineer 

Pebbles A. Womble, Final Estimates Specialist II 
 File 

Fin No: 
FAP No: 
Contract No:      
County:   
Project Description: 

441557-1-52-01 & 4411557-1-52-02 
NA 
E1U68 
Polk 
SR 17 from south of Lake Trask Rd. to north of Old Scenic Hwy. 
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